
Bea Claydon 

From: 
Sent: 11 September 2013 12:33 
To: Licensing Staff 
cc: Vip Patel 

Attachments: WO279-01 IED return.pdf 

Louise 0' Donnell < LouiseOD@pateltonra.com> 

Subject: WO279-01 INDUSTRIAL EMISSIONS DIRECTIVE REGISTRATION FORM 

WO279-01 INDUSTRIAL EMISSIONS DIRECTIVE REGISTRATION FORM 

Dear EPA, 

Please find attached, on behalf o f  Rehab Glassco Ltd. 

Please contact me should you have any queries. 

Regards, 
Louise. 

Louise O'Donnell, BSc(Hons), MSc, MCIWM 
Director 
Patel Tonra Ltd, Environmental Solutions 
3F Fingal Bay Business Park 
Balbriggan, Co. Dublin 
Ireland 

atel tonraz P envi ron rnent al solutions 

Email: louise.odonnell@DateItonra.com 
Tel: +353 ( 0 ) l  802 0523 
Fax: +353 (0)l 802 0525 
Mob: +353 (0)86 8333724 
www. Dateltonra .com 

Important: This email and any files transmiLsd with it are conficJntiz.. and intended sa ~ l y  for the use of the 
individual or entity to  whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
originator of the message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where 
the sender specifies and with authority, states them to  be the views of Patel Tonra Ltd. Thank you. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 12-09-2013:23:52:50



    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 12-09-2013:23:52:50



Registration Form 

Name of applicant 

Applicatioii facility: 

Waste licence applicaiioii register number. 

Declaration by waste licence appl icants  

a s  to w h e t h e r  proposed licensable activities 

Fall under  the  revised 

First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 20'13 
- --.-___--_1__1_ ---- -_.- 

Rehab Glassco Liinited 

Rehab Glassco Limitcd 

WO273-01 

_--_ - 

Organisation details 

CRO' number: /3654w I 
1 11 s tr II c tio n s 

You should tirstly review &I of thc classcs of activity included i n  the First Schedule of rhe 

EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 (a colour coded version of the iieiv Fiist Schedule i s  available 011 the 

IED pages o f t h e  EPA websile- 

You should deteririiiie if your activiiies fall under any .o l  the classes of activity SO listed and 

complete the table below accordingly. If  no classes of activity apply, yoii should tick the 

appropriate boxes at the bottoin of !he table. 

You should then consider wlicthcr any of the chapters I l l  10 VI of thc IEP) are applicable to 

your activity and coiiiplete the table at the end of the Registration Fonn 

' Companies Regisiraiiori Office 

IED Rcgistratioii Form for Waste Licence Applicancs Page'] 
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C u id  a ii cc oil “Ca p a city ” 

The classes of acti\ ity geiieially i r t e i  to ihe capmiy  ’ of an acrivity Applicants should 

consider both the legal and teclii\ical capacity of an insrallatioii when coinpletiiig thc 

Registration Foiin and rnakirig a decision as to wliether the class of activity IS applicablc 

See also paragiaplis ( I )  and (2) of the ’Iiiteipretatioii‘ section of the i i ew  Fils[ Scheclulc foi 
I I 4 f W l - H - I H I I W i 4  W U  l 4 W M  &ti6 b.dJfl(blll6b W f  $3146 Wl. I - l iwlG o~.rlnlt l f ia  o l 4 W i i l t l  bL fl&.jlb~aihtl l b l  lhb 

purposes of the Registration Foriii. Tticsc paragraphs are as follows: 

“( 1) I f  2 or more activities falling within the same paragraph under a particular 

heading of this Schedule are carried on in the same installation by the 
same person, then, for the purpose of any threshold specified in that 
paragraph, the capacitres of such activities shall be aggregated. 

(2) For waste management activities, the calculation referred to in 
subparagraph (1) shall apply at the level of activities referred to in 

paragraphs 11.2, 11.4(a) and 11.4(b>,” 
~ 

For further discussion on the inteipretatioii of ”capacity” see the European Commission’s 

Guidunce on hleiprercirion und Dcrermrnoiion of Copocl(v under the IPPC Direclwe at 

httu.l/ec.eui oDa eulenvi io i imei i t :a i r /~ol lu tan(s l s ta t io i i~~/ i~~~~ei~era l  Ruidance htm. 

Cuidnncc on “Pre-trcntmcnt o f  waste for incineration or  co-iricincration” 

This topic is relevant to activity classes I I .4(a)(iii) and  I I .4(b)(ii). 

The tenn “pre-treatment:’ is not detincd in  the Industrial Emissions Directive. The tenn 

”treatment:’ is defined i n  the Waste Framework Directive (2008/9S/EC) as: 

‘rccovcry or disposal opcrations, including prcparalioii pnor to recovery or 

dlsgosal . 

Thc tciin ‘treatment’ has the sainc iiicaning a5 ‘pre-treatinen\‘ ’ 
Waste licence applicants will hake already selccted applicable recovery and disposal 

activities in their waste licencc applications (section B.7 o f  the waste licence application 

forni) that they have sought for authorisation. As a general rule, i t  IS appi.opriate that any of 

-__.__ 

’ Municipal Solid Wasie - Pre-ireoimeot & Kesidiial, fvlnnogmienf~ An EPA Tecliiiicnl Giiidancc Document, 

2009. 

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 2 
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these activiiies followed by dispatcli o f  the was te  ior incinei,alion OS co-iiiciiiei.~ition shotiltl be 

regarded as -'pre-timitinei:r o f  \\'c...s~e for incineration o r  co-i~icii~crii t i~ii '~ for the purposes o f  

the new First Scliedule. 

When deciding whether an activity comprises "pre-trcatiiient of \vaste for incineration or-co- 

incinerarioii" ]'or the purposes o f  [lie new First Schedule, applicants slioiild consider what 

liappeiis w;/hi/7 //le I.I-me ,fi/ci/tcy //IO/ is  10 be oiiikoriserl; ant1 not any trcatincnt or pre- 
treatment that took place previously at another facility 01. the presence of' waste segregation 

practices at the point ofwastc collection 

The following should iiot generally be regarded as constituting "pre-treatment of waste for 

incineration or co-incineration": 

tiie incidental generation of waste from wasie treatment activities and the dispatch of 

such incidental waste for incineration. 

Solid recovered fuels and refuse derived fuels are often but not always produced to a 

technical specification that inight also coinprise a quality standard and/or a quaJity.assurance 

scheme. They are also ofteri produced to be classified by the EWC codes 191210 or 191212. 

The absence of: 

* . a  technical specification, 

* a quality standard, 

a quality assuimce scheme: a d o r  

EWCcocles 19 12 I O a n d  19 I2 12 

for a solid recovered fuel or rehsc  clcrived fuel i s  not indicati\le that an  activity does not 

coinprise "pre-ti,eatment of \vaste for incineration or co-inciiiei.ation". 

Class I 1  1 is not an IED class of acttvity If this class of activity IS selcctcd, a reason inust bc 

provided at the end of the foiin Class I 1  1 will generally only be applicable where there are 

non-IE'D classes of activity being carried on at  a facility in addition in /E/.. classes o f  activity 

The following aic IED classcs of activily, subject Io iclevent capacity thresholds I 1  2, I I .33  

I I 4, I1 5, I1 6 and I I 7. 

ED Registration Fonn for Waste Liceiice Applicants Page 3 
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ItegisIratioil Form 

This table l i s ts  oi i ly C I J S S  1 I aci iv i t ies Tlieie IS spacc a1 [he b o ~ ~ m  of tlic table to list otl iei  

applic3ble classes of act iv i ty  and yoti should take the time to consitlei Ihc ei i t i ie  new Fttst 

Schedule 

Class of 
activity 

1 1  - 
1 1 . 1  

Description of nct i~ it) 

Waste management 

The recoveiy or disposal of waste in a facility, 
iv~t l i i i i  the meaning o f  the Act o f  1996. which 

ktctlity IS coniiected or associatcd with 

iiiothct a c i i i  ity specified t i 1  illis Schedule i n  

espect of wliicli a licence or revised licciice 
inder Part IV I S  i n  force or in respect orwhich 

1 licence under the said Pai l  is or will be 
equirect 

Tick a classes of 
ncttvtty ma1 apply 

to yoiir \ w s t e  

licence i\ppIicniion' 

(clear cells only) 

Tre n si t ion 
mire to tb 

Licensing 

Regulations 

(Section 76A 

of Wasre 

Management 

Acts) 

' Please note, this form relaies to of the aciivities included in your licence application. This includcs activities 
ilia you are already authorised to carry OUI i f  you intend to niaintaiii thcsc aclisilies under a new licence (should 

ii he granted) 

' European Union (Iirclusiriol Eriiissioiia) (Licensing) Regtilatiom 20 13, 5.1 No 137 of 2Di3 

' Ifthis class of activity i s  selected, an explanabon musi be provided Coiupieie tlir b o x  below ihe toble. 

IED Registration Fonn for' Waste Licence Applicants Page 4 
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11.2 Disposal or recovery of lhazartlous waste with 

I capacity exceeding I O  tolines per day 

involving one or inore of the following 

ictivities, 

iiologiciil treatment; 

ihysico-chemica I i rear ineni ; 

ilctidiiig or mixing prior to submission 10 any 

i f  i l i e  oltier acrivilies listed in psi'agiaph 1 1 . 2  

)r 11.3; 

epackaginy prior to siibinission IO any o f  ihe 

! t l w  aciivities lisrecl in paragraph 1 I .2 or 

I . 3 ;  

olveni reclamation or regeneration; 

ecycling 01' reciamalion 01' inorganic 

naterials d i e r  t h a n  mclals or metal 

ompourids; 

egeneraiion or  ;~cicIs or bases; 

ecovery of componmls used lor pollution 

bateinerit; 

.. 
I I-iinsitioii 

tlntc I O  11, 

Licensing 

Regulations ' 
(Section 76H 

o f  \Yasre 

M a nag em en I 

Acts) 

E D  Registrillion Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 5 
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:ii) 

Description o r  nct iv i t !  

recovery of components from calalysls, 

oil re-refining or other reuses of oil, 

surface iiiipoundnienl. 

Disposal or recovery of wastc in waste 

iiicineration plants or in waste co-incineration 

p I a n t s: 

for noii-liazwdous tvaste willi I) capacity 

exceeding 3 toiincs per hour; 

for hazardous waste witli a capacity exceeding 

I O  tonnes per ciay. 

Disposal of non-hazardous waste with a 

:apaci(y exceeding 50 tonnes per clay 

involving oiie or more 01' the following 

activities: 

3iological treatment; 

,ihysico-chemical treatment; 

Tick a classes of 

activiry t h n i  hppl\. 

Io >oiir NBSte 

licence application' 

(clear cells only) 

Transition 

date to I C  

Licensiiig 

Regulations ' 
(Section 76A 

of Waste 
hl a iiagcnieni 

Acts) 

1 30/9/201'3 

301912013 , 

IED Registration Form for Wasle Licence Applicants Page 6 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 12-09-2013:23:52:50



Clnss os 

;I c t ivi t y 

1.4(b) 

i i) 

iij 

m-treatment of \vaste for incineration or co- 

nciiietatioii; 
~~ 

reatment o f  slags arid ashes, 

reatnient in shredders of metal waste, 

ncluding waste electrical and electronic 

quipiiieiit and end-of-life vehicles and their 

omponent s. 

kcovery, or a i i i ix  of recovery and disposal, 

f itori-hazardous waste w i h  n capacity 

xceediiip 75 tunties pel clay' iiivolving one or 

i o i e  of [ l ie lollowing ~ c ~ i v i t i c s ,  (utiier tliaii 

ctivilies to \vIiicIi the Uibaii Waste Waiei 

reatinenl Regulations 2001 (S I No 254 ot 

001) apply). 

tological Ireritment, 

-.. I Ick !lJ cl;ls5l!$ 01 

;ictivity t h a t  :ipply 

to  your w:istc 

I i CC II cc n DD I ics t i  o n' 

(cleai cells oiily) 

IC-treatineiit o f  waslc for incincratioii or co- 

ici ticratioii, 

eatincnt of slags and aslies; 

l ' r  ii I i J it i o ti 

t lntc to IE 

Lice t is i  ng 

Rcgulntions .. 

(Section 76.4 

of Waslc 

h,ln innyeiiieiii 

AClS) 

28!2/2014 

2SR/20 I4 

28/2/2014 

23/2/20 I 4  

' When the only wasie treniinent acuviiy carried out is anacrobic digesiion, rhe cnpncity ihrcshold for thor 

aciivity sliall be 100 ionnes per day 

IED Registration Form for Waste Llcence Appltcanls Page 7 
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Clitss of 

a c t i v i i  ! 

treatment in slucdders of rnctal wasle, 

iiicluding waste e l e t t i i x l  and elect ionic 

:quipnient and end-of-life vehicles and their 

:omponents. 

Landfills, within the iiieaiiing of section 5 

:amended by Regulation I l ( 1 )  of the Waste 

Management (Ceriificarioil ot' Historic 

Unliceiiced Waste Disposal and Recovery 

Activity) Regulations 2005 (S I No.  524 of 

2008)) of the Act of 1996, receii.ing inoir 

han 10 tonnes of  waste per day or with a total 

:apaciry exceeding 25,000 tonnes, otliei t h a n  

midfills of rneil *asre 

remporary storage or hazardous waste (other 

han waste referred to in paragraph 11.5) 

,ciitliiig a n y  of ihe activities rel'errerl to in 

Jaragrziph 11.2, I I .3, I I .j or I 1 .i with a total 

xpacity exceeding 5% tonnes, other than 

einporary storage, pending collection, 011 ihc 

;ite where Lhe w a s ~ e  is generated. 

Jnderground storage of  hazardous waste with 

1 ~o~al capacity rxceeding 50 Loitnrs 

Tick :In classes of 

activity thst apply 

to your w i ~ s t c  

licence npplication' 

(cleat cclls only) 

Transit ion 

d a t e  IO I E  

L icrns ing 

Regulations ' 
(Section 76A 

01 Waste 

Management 

Acts) 

30/9/20 1 3 

29/2/20 I (I 

2812f2014 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 8 
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- 
1. I 

I 

Description o f  activit!, 'I'ick :111 clnsscs of 

act iv i t !  t l int apply 

to your waste  

1 icc n cc :I p p I i c a tio 11% 

(clenr. cel!s ot1ly) 

I 
I 

Notie of the above classes o f  activity apply io I E 
the exisiing.or proposcd aciwities that alc thc 

subject of  niy waste licence application 

Othei. applicable activities in the new First 

Schedule of the EPA Acts 

(List in the box to the ri_elil any o i l w  

activities, other than class 1 1 ,  iliai you carry 

OLII  or have applied for a t v a j l e  licelice to 

carry out). 

0 

IED Registratron Form for Waste Licence Applicants 

Trilnsition 

d a t e  ro IE 

Licensing 

Regulntions ' 
(Section 76A 

of Wasie 

Ma nagenieii i 
Acts)  

Page  9 
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JED Registralion Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 10 
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I'lease select a11 applicable Clispiers of the Iiidush il11 E i i i i s s ~ u ~ s  Direct ive (201 Oi75lEU) 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 12 
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Ac hnon ledge iii en I s  a ii d li n al rlec 12 r a t i U n 

1 acknowlecl$e t h o i  

The intorniat ion prov~Icd to the EPA in this forin will be macle publicly available and 
will be open to inspection by m y  peison 

This fonn does not piiipoii to be and should iiot be considered a legal intei.preta1ioii o f  
[lie provisioiis a n d  iecpii ciiieiits Of‘the Europedn Uilioii (~i!dustr.ial Eiliissi@ns) 
nsyuidiiwia zw I 3, IUC; r u i w y c n i ~  U I J ~ V L I  ~ l i ~ L l U > i b l ~ l  r;u41aaiwuay ~ L I C L I I ~ I L I ~ ~  ncguieiiwiaa 

201 3 or other legislation 

By ticking box 0 1 above, 1 a m  stating that none of my exist ing activities or any iic\\ 
activiries foi which I ’ve made application for authonsation under a wasle licence are 
listed iri the new First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to 2013 

I declare the fo l lowing: 

The EPA may copy th is registration form response for irs own use and make i t  available 
for inspection aiid copying by the public, barh in the forni o f  paper files available for 
inspection at EPA offices and via the EPA’s website 

1 have lead 

o 

o 

iii their entirety 

I make th is iesponse on belialfof the organisation named i n  this registiation form 

I certify thst the information given in this registration form response is true, accurate and 

this iegistiatiori foi-in aiid accoinpanying letter, arid 

the new First Schedulc of the EPA Acts I992 to 201 3 ,  

coinplete 

Signature oil behali’of applicant. 

I I -  .. I ---- 
Date o f  signature 

I I 

- i Job titlc: 

1ED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 13 
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